Sherry Fisk - March Service Awards

From: Beatrice Galan

To: Sherry Fisk

Date: 3/4/2011 1:10 PM
Subject: March Service Awards

MEMORANDUM

TO: Judge Robert Hebert, County Judge
Commissioner Richard Morrison, Commissioner Precinct 1
Commissioner Grady Prestage, Commissioner Precinct 2
Commissioner Andy Meyers, Commissioner Precinct 3
Commissioner James Patterson, Commissioner Precinct 4

CC: Dianne Wilson, County Clerk
Sherry Fisk, County Clerk

FROM: Beatrice Galan, Human Resources

SUBJECT: March Service Awards

DATE: March 3, 2011

Service Awards will be presented in the Commissioners Courtroom in the William B. Travis Building on Tuesday, March 22,
2011 at 12:45 p.m. to the employees listed below. Judge Hebert will announce each recipient and the recipients will have
the opportunity to be congratulated by the Judge and each Commissioner.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Beatrice.Galan@co.fort-bend.tx.us or 281-238-3336.

Employee LastName Employee FirstName Years Of Service Department Name
1 Brogdon Jennifer 5 County Tax Assessor/Collector
2 Johnson Gloria 5 Information Technology
3 Powers Honee 5 Juvenile Probation
4 Warner Lelia 5 Library-Technology
5 Conerly Collin 10 Sheriff-Detention
6 Garza Brenda 10 Clinical Health
7  Krejci Melody 10 Texas AgriLife Extension Srvc
8 Potter Joyce 10 Sheriff-Detective
9 Arredondo Jr. Carlos 15 Sheriff-Detective
10 Hausler Steven 20 Sheriff-Detective
11 Kubena Teresa 20 District Clerk
12 Martin Frances 20 Indigent Health Care
13 Ruiz Pedro 20 Administrative Court Services
14  Walker Johnise 20 Juvenile Probation
15 Janczak Sandra 25 Information Technology



